



+41 77 415 52 90

pipo@iezzi.ch

@fifbear

Philip Iezzi

System Engineer & Web App Developer

Glaubtenstrasse 89
CH-8046 Zurich
Switzerland

ABOUT ME

I am a primary system engineer and web application developer. From running my own web hosting company since 2003, I have learned a lot about Linux server technologies, scripting, and network security. In my spare time I go mountain biking, swimming or slacklining, and look after my lovely daughter Luisa.

Date of birth March 17, 1978

Place of birth Zurich, Switzerland

Marital status Common law

Children Luisa (2010)

Nationality CH

WORK EXPERIENCE

Datenpark

Zurich
2006 - Present

System Engineer

LAMP (Linux / Apache / MySQL / PHP), server administration, system security, networking, web application development, 3rd level support
technology: Debian Linux, ProxmoxVE, LXC, ZFS, Ansible, pfSense, Apache, Percona/MySQL, PHP, Zend Framework, Symfony

Online Webhosting

Zurich
2004 - Present

Owner, System Engineer

LAMP (Linux / Apache / MySQL / PHP), server administration, system security, networking, web application development, support, management
technology: Debian Linux, ProxmoxVE, LXC, ZFS, Ansible, pfSense, Apache, Percona/MySQL, PHP, Zend Framework, Symfony

CREDIT SUISSE Ressort Leasing

Zurich
1999 - 2005

Application Developer, Project Management

VB.NET, C# .NET, JAVA, AS/400, Controlling
Project Manager / Development of a web based backend for employees

ICU, UZH

Zurich
2001 - 2004

Leader ITG (Information Technology Group), System Engineer

Responsible for name-/mail-/webservers (Linux), network infrastructure, technical administration

ITPrint Solutions GmbH

Zurich
1999 - 2002

IT Assistant, Programmer

ITP (document automation) development, IBM AS/400 interface, Word document automation

EDUCATION

University of Zurich

Zurich
1999 - 2004

Studium Wirtschaftsinformatik (Dipl. Inform.)

Master of Science in Computer Science with main focus on Information Systems / Business Informatics
IFI / Department of Informatics, UZH

Kantonsschule Oerlikon

Zurich
1991 - 1998

Matura Typus B

Gymnasium / high-school graduate



CERTIFICATION / WORKSHOPS

SensioLabs

Paris, FR
April 2016

SensioLabs

London, UK
April 2015

Zend

Zurich
September 2011

Zend

Zurich
July 2010

HSR

Rapperswil
June 2008

Sun Microsystems

Zurich
February 2006

SymfonyLive workshops

Symfony Best Practices workshop
REST workshop

SF2C4 - Web development with Symfony2 (level 1 + 2)

SF2C1 - Getting Started with Symfony
SF2C2 - Mastering Symfony

ZF ZCE - Zend Framework Certified Engineer certification

PHP5 ZCE - Zend Certified Engineer certification

LPIC-1 - Linux Professional Institute Certificate certification

SCJP - Sun Certified Java Programmer certification



STAYS ABROAD

Canada (Vancouver, Whistler BC)
Jul - Sep 2008

South America (Ecuador/Peru/Bolivia)
Nov 2004 - Feb 2005

USA (New York City)
Jun 1998 - Jun 1999



LANGUAGE SKILLS

German	native language
English	fluent (speaking/reading/writing)
French	fluent (speaking/reading/writing)
Spanish	intermediate
Italian	beginner
Latin	Matura Typus B



REFERENCES

Datenpark

Pfingstweidstr. 10, CH-8005 Zurich
<https://www.datenpark.ch>
Erich Schweizer +41 44 204 17 74
✉ erich.schweizer@datenpark.ch
Stefan Bucher +41 44 299 33 51
✉ stefan.bucher@datenpark.ch

CREDIT SUISSE

Corporate & Retail Banking, Leasing
<https://www.credit-suisse.com>
Rainer Fürst +41 44 334 29 38
✉ rainer.fuerst@credit-suisse.com

ITPrint Solutions GmbH

<http://www.itprint.ch>
Titus Lutz +41 79 219 68 19
✉ titus.lutz@itprint.ch



TECH SKILLS

PHP	●●●●●●●●●●
Zend Framework	●●●●●●●●●○
Symfony3	●●●●●●●●○○
MySQL	●●●●●●●●○○
Frontend Dev	●●●●●○○○○○
Linux	●●●●●●●●●●
Shell Scripting	●●●●●●●○○○
Networking	●●●●●●●○○○



INTERESTS

tech news, security, environment, nature, mountain biking, swimming, slackline